Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:03 AM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Joint Research and Technology Subcommittee and Energy Subcommittee
Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY
AND
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENERGY

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “American Leadership in Quantum Technology”

Witnesses:
Panel 1:
e Dr. Carl J. Williams, Acting Director, Physical Measurement Laboratory, National Institute of
Standards and Technology
e Dr. Jim Kurose, Assistant Director, Computer and Information Science and Engineering Directorate,
National Science Foundation
e Dr. John Stephen Binkley, Acting Director of Science, U.S. Department of Energy

Panel 2:
e Dr. Scott Crowder, Vice President and Chief Technology Officer for Quantum Computing, IBM
Systems Group
e Dr. Christopher Monroe, Distinguished University Professor & Bice Zorn Professor, Department of
Physics, University of Maryland; Founder and Chief Scientist, lonQ, Inc.
e Dr. Supratik Guha, Director, Nanoscience and Technology Division, Argonne National Laboratory;
Professor, Institute for Molecular Engineering, University of Chicago

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
and
Subcommittee on Energy
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



